
Reciprocal Playing Rights for BGL Members

The following is the text of the email sent to all Hoebridge members setting out the details of this 
new member benefit provided by BGL

From: Donna Matthews <d.matthews@hoebridgegc.co.uk>
Sent: 22 August 2017 14:03
Subject: Reciprocal Playing Rights for BGL Members 
 
As part of the your membership benefits at Hoebridge, I am delighted to advise that you will now be 
entitled to the following at our other venues:

 
 

·         All members will receive two FOC one-ball vouchers to be used at Burhill per golfing year (guests 
of the member will receive Burhill’s member’s guest rate)

·         All members receive free golf at any other club/centre (up to 12 times per year) 
·         All BGL members may pay the advertised member’s guest green fee when playing at Burhill 

(Monday – Thursday only) if they have used their free vouchers and want to play more
·         Thornbury Lodge – BGL members can stay at the lodge for a discounted rate of £49. Subject to 

availability. Room only rate

 
Terms and conditions:

·         Valid Monday – Friday and after the first off peak tee time at weekends, except for Burhill where 
bookings can be made Monday – Thursday

·         Booking window equivalent to that of visitors
·         Free golf allocation excludes golf day bookings. Discounts may apply for BGL members booking 

golf days at other clubs/centres
·         Free golf can be withdrawn at any time and is always subject to availability
·         The General Manager of the visiting club’s decision is final
·         Excluding Flexible members

 
Booking procedure:
All bookings to be made for the member via the sales office at Hoebridge and not directly with the venue of
choice.
 
 
Vouchers are available from the Admin Office (Laks) or we can send out to you by post.  Please note these 
vouchers will only be valid until 31st March 2018.  New vouchers will be available for the new golfing year 
once you have renewed.
 
Kind regards
 
Donna Matthews
Snr Sales & Membership Manager
Hoebridge Golf Centre
01483 735338
www.hoebridgegc.co.uk

http://www.hoebridgegc.co.uk/

